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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 11,2007 359 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 060822-TL 

Attachments: 2007-07-1 1, Cross Notice of Deposition -Bishop.pdf 
t 

The person responsible for this filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323017 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 060822-TL - Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Relief from Carrier-of-Last-Resort Obligations 
Pursuant to Florida Statutes Section 364.025(6)(d) 

This is being filed on behalf of Nocatee Development Company, Sonoc Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership, 
Plute Home Corporation and Parc Group, Inc. ("Nocatee") 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Nocatee Development Company, Sonoc Company, LLC, Toll Jacksonville Limited Partnership, Plute Home Corporation and Parc 
Group, Inc.'s ("Nocatee") Cross Notice of Deposition. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com > 
Web Address: <www. lawfla.com > 
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